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Heaton, Sarah

From: Heaton, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 11:36 AM
To: Heaton, Sarah
Subject: Invitation to McGrigors Seminar

 
  

 

INVITATION 
THE US FCPA, THE UK BRIBERY BILL, AND US 
GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS 
MANAGING INTERNATIONAL RISKS  
TUESDAY 27TH OR WEDNESDAY 28TH OCTOBER 2009 
MCGRIGORS LLP, 5 OLD BAILEY, LONDON, EC4M 7BA  

McGrigors LLP and US law firm Bradley Arant Boult Cummings LLP presents a seminar on the US Foreign Corrupt Practices
Act, the UK Bribery Bill, US Government contracts, and US Intellectual Property Rights.  

Anti-corruption enforcement is becoming increasingly global. In particular US officials have become more proactive in combating 
corruption of Government officials abroad by vigorously enforcing the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act ("FCPA"). 

The UK Bribery Bill when enacted will strengthen the UK anti-corruption regime and will give UK officials equal, and in some 
instances, greater powers than the FCPA to combat corruption. 

The FCPA and the UK Bribery Bill criminalise certain acts of overseas bribery anywhere in the world if carried out by US and UK 
companies. Despite these risks to companies, company directors, and company individuals, many US and UK companies have not 
put in place procedures to manage these risks. 

The seminar will focus on how your company may be exposed to the anti-corruption regime and how such risks can be managed 
including discussion of: 

• the key elements of bribery offences under US and UK legislation;  
• some compliance basics;  
• US government contracts;  
• internal investigations;  
• voluntary disclosures and global settlements;  
• US Intellectual Property Rights  
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Programme: 

4.30 pm:  
4.45 pm:  
6.15 pm:  

Registration 
Start of Presentation 
End of Presentation / drinks reception  

 

RSVP 

To reserve your place, please contact:  

Lisa Allison  
McGrigors LLP 
Tel+44(0)141 567 8502  
Email lisa.allison@mcgrigors.com  

 

www.mcgrigors.com 

 

 
This email has been sent to you by McGrigors LLP, a limited liability partnership, the registered details of which 
are given in the disclaimer below. If you do not wish to receive marketing communications of this kind from 
McGrigors in the future, please give us notice to that effect by contacting marketing@mcgrigors.com and we will 
arrange for your email address to be removed from our marketing database. 

  
  

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify us immediately on +44 (0) 141 567 8400 and delete the message from your computer. You may not copy or forward 
the e-mail, or use it or disclose its contents to any other person. We do not accept any liability or responsibility for: (1) changes made to this e-mail or 
any attachment after it was sent, or (2) viruses transmitted through this e-mail or any attachment. 

McGrigors LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Scotland with registered number SO300918 and registered office at Princes Exchange, 1 
Earl Grey Street, Edinburgh EH3 9AQ) and is regulated by both the Law Society of Scotland and the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

A list of members of McGrigors LLP is open to inspection at each of its offices. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors LLP where we use the 
word "partner" we mean a member of McGrigors LLP.  

McGrigors Belfast LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Northern Ireland with registered number NILLP 116 and registered office 2 Donegall 
Square East, Belfast BT1 5HB) and is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland. A list of members of McGrigors Belfast LLP is open to 
inspection at its registered office. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors Belfast LLP where we use the word "partner" we mean a member of 
McGrigors Belfast LLP. 

For further information please visit: http://www.mcgrigors.com  

  


